

TASK:

Write an opinion essay about languages.

Essay Topic: Language

Essay Type: opinion essay

Length: 1 page

Formatting: MLA

Requirements:

Write a simple essay with personal thoughts on languages, their origin, semantics, etc.

Name

Instructor

Course

Date

Language

Language is the capability of humans to come up and acquire various systems of communication. In essence, **man** is able to communicate through language. **The most common language of communication is English.** Many people from different nations who are not English natives get to study English in school. This allows individuals across the world to communicate **easily as they share a common language. Language not only allows us to communicate but also express our emotions.** Human language stands as the most advanced systems of animal communication in the world. It is important to note that human language evolves overtime and may vary from place to place.

In order to study about language, it is best to use primary and secondary sources. As much as primary sources are cumbersome to acquire and document, they provide rather detailed information. It also allows a researcher to have a first-hand experience while researching about language. Getting to meet different speakers of one language allows one **to note the variation.** Employing secondary sources is also important because it allows one to **acquire in depth knowledge of language.** This is because secondary sources have **so much detail that other researchers have acquired from different places.**

support 6/10/14 4:12 PM

Comment [1]: Lucky dude!

support 6/10/14 4:12 PM

Comment [2]: Yeah, especially if you are a Chinese emigrant living in eastern Russia, or a 75-year old shepherd raising his grandchildren in the heights of the Caucasian mountains. English is an official language there, didn't you know?

support 6/10/14 4:15 PM

Comment [3]: Apart from poor literacy, I don't see any easy-going communication here. Were you drunk or what?

support 6/10/14 4:16 PM

Comment [4]: Sure it does! (regardless of what it's supposed to mean)

support 6/10/14 4:19 PM

Comment [5]: I'll go employ some secondary sources for better knowledge of everything right now.

support 6/10/14 4:20 PM

Comment [6]: Yeah, in other secondary sources.

Primary sources will require one **to conducts** interviews or have meetings and talks with the groups in question. This **always** provides **a good study experiences**. Secondary sources will easily be accessible in library in form of books, documentaries and many others. Secondary sources may also be acquired in museums. There is a vast collection of secondary sources and some may be misleading. It is therefore pertinent to acquire the correct sources during such a study.

SUMMARY

Overall Impression: It's like the writer just took some cocaine and decided to write an essay based on conspiracy theory websites. Or maybe I'll take that back: it seems that the writer drank too much water and had to go to the bathroom so bad that he or she wrote as fast as they could. But on third thought, maybe the writer just thought they were so awesome writing this essay, and were totally oblivious to the fact that they suck.

support 6/10/14 4:22 PM

Comment [7]: My no understand you English, please.

support 6/10/14 4:22 PM

Comment [8]: A friend of mine always says that using "always" is unprofessional. DON'T ALWAYS USE ALWAYS!!

support 6/10/14 4:23 PM

Comment [9]: Sounds perfect. You could write speeches for the President.